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February 23, 2016

Tetra Tech, Inc.
Attn: Rachel Silva
285 Ellicott Street
Buffalo, NY 14203

RE:  Sunoco Pipeline L.P.
Pennsylvania Pipeline Project
Floodplain/Stormwater Management Program
Consistency Review
Brecknock Township, Berks Co.
Dear Ms. Silva:

LTL Consultants serves as the Township Engineer for Brecknock Township, Berks County. In
that capacity, we have reviewed the above referenced project for consistency with the Brecknock
Township Floodplain Ordinance (Chapter 8 of the Brecknock Township Code of Ordinances)
and for consistency with the Brecknock Township Stormwater Management Ordinance (Chapter
26 of the Brecknock Township Code of Ordinances).

Information submitted for review consists of a letter from Tetra Tech dated November 10, 2015
and a series of site maps showing the location of the proposed pipeline project.

Regarding consistency with the Floodplain Management Ordinance, it was noted that a portion
of the proposed pipeline would cross a designated FEMA Special Hazard Area, Zone A.
Information provided by Tetra Tech states this portion of the pipeline will be installed using
horizontal directional drilling techniques. Based upon the information above and further subject
to the acquisitions of all other required state and federal permits and approvals, we find the
project to be in conformance with the Brecknock Township Floodplain Ordinance.

Regarding consistency with the Stormwater Management Ordinance, information provided by
Tetra Tech states: (1) the entire pipeline will be buried and preconstruction contours and
elevations will be restored following pipeline installation; and (2) the project will be designed,
constructed, and operated in compliance with all applicable provisions 25 Pennsylvania Code,
Chapter 102 Regulations (Erosion and Sediment Control and Post Construction Stormwater
Management Practices including the implementation of Anti-degradation Best Awvailable
Combination of Technologies (where applicable) to maintain the designated receiving waters in
the area and no increase in stormwater runoff rate or volume would occur. Based upon the
information above and further subject to the acquisition of all other required state and federal
permits and approvals, we find the project to be in conformance with the Brecknock Township
Stormwater Management Ordinance.
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If you have any questions on this review, please contact me at 610-987-9290.

Sincerely,

pl

John W. Weber, P.E.
LTL Consultants, Ltd.
Brecknock Township Engineer

cc: Brecknock Township
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